UNIVERSITY OF

Proactive Disclosure of Expenses
Jill Wyatt, Board Member, Board of Governors
For the period of October 1, 2017 to November 30, 2017

CALGARY
Overview
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Item # |Date Description Amount
1. October 31, 2017 Attend the Field Law Post-Secondary Summit. $210.00




Proactive Disclosure of Expenses
Jill Wyatt, Board Member, Board of Governors
For the period of October 1, 2017 to November 30, 2017

UNIVERSITY OF

CALGARY

Detail for Non-Travel Expenses

Non-Travel Expenses-ltem 1 Detail

For Jill Wyatt, Board Member, Board of Governors

Description/Purpose Attend the Field Law Post-Secondary Summit.

Date October 31, 2017

Destination Calgary, Alberta

Type of Expense Meals Parking Other Total
Amount $0.00 $0.00 $210.00 $210.00
Page Reference page 4

Notes




Rebecca Kegﬂy

From: Eventbrite <orders@eventbrite.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 9:23 AM
To: Rebecca Kenny
Subject: Your Tickets for Field Law Post-Secondary Summit
Attachments: 39187136781-691836572-ticket.pdf
Eventbrite Find events My Tickets

Hi Rebecca, this is your order confirmation for
Field Law Post-Secondary Summit

Organized by Field Law

Here are your tickets

Mobile Tickets

R
i é@ﬁ
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®

- Paper Tickets

Open the email attachment
or download here

Message from Field Law
The event organizer has provided the following information:
Event Information

Thank you for registering for Field Law's Post-Secondary Summit. We look forward to
seeing you. Please bring your Eventbrite ticket with you to the conference.



If you have any questions please contact Joanne at jluk@fieldlaw.com.

Have a question? Contact the organizer

Order Summary 31 October 2017

Order #: 691836572

Name Type Quantity Price
Jill Wyatt Field Law Post-Secondary Summit 1 $200.00
GST/HST $10.00

s.17(I)OTAL $210.00

Charged to: Visa - XXXX-XXXX

This charge will appear on your card statement as EB *Field Law Post-
Sec

Refund Policy: Refunds up to 7 days before event

This order is subject to Eventbrite Terms of Service, Privacy Policy, and
Cookie Policy

About this event

Thursday, 30 November
2017 from 9:00 AM to 4:30
PM (MST)

Sheraton Suites Eau
Claire

255 Barclay Parade SW
Calgary, AB T2P 5C2
Canada

Add to my calendar:



Google - Outlook - iCal -
Yahoo

Olympic:Plazagy, =
721 fiMap data @017 Google.

Ticket Information

Ticket #1 — Field Law Post-Secondary Summit
Name:
Jill Wyatt

Email:
rebecca.kenny@ucalgary.ca

Will you be attending the Welcome Reception on Wednesday, November 297
Yes

Your Account

Log in to access tickets and manage your orders.

Create your own event Discover great events

Anyone can sell tickets or Find local events that match
manage registration with your passions. -
Eventbrite. See events -

Learn More

This email was sent to rebecca.kenny@ucalgary.ca
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